
From: customerservices ptsd <customerservices.ptsd@bristol.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 Apr 2024 11:36:01
To:
Cc:
Subject: 24/01582/VD FW: Malus marble crab apple tree.
Attachments:

From: Sophie 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 3:51 PM
To: Development Management <development.management@bristol.gov.uk>
Cc: Info Wildwood 
Subject: Malus marble crab apple tree.
Importance: High
Could I have permission to remove the dead tree under a five day notice on account of it being dead (verified by Wildwood Treecare Bristol). I intend to replace it with the same crab apple tree from Ornamental Trees Ltd - https: //www. ornamental-trees. co. uk/malus-marble-tree-p604Kind
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Could I have permission to remove the dead tree under a five day notice on account of it being dead (verified by Wildwood
Treecare Bristol). I intend to replace it with the same crab apple tree from Ornamental Trees Ltd - https://www.ornamental-
trees.co.uk/malus-marble-tree-p604

Kind regards,

Sophie de Peyronnet
4 Worrall place
BS8 2WP


